UIFISTRICTID

United Nations Nations Unies /.0 /t.01

RS SIS RS
ECONOMIC CONSEIL e s
AND ECONOMIQUE

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

COMMISSICN Ol RUMAN RIGHTS

Third Seessien

SUMMARY RECCRD CF THE EBIGFIY-FIRST MEETING

Lake Success, New York
Fridey 18 June 1048, at 2.3C p.m.

Chairman: Mrs. Frenklin D, ROCSEVELT United States of Arerice
Repporteur: Mr. MALIK Lebanmrn
Merbers: Mr. HCOD Augtralia
Mr. LEBEAU Belgium
Mr. STEPANERK Byelorussian Soviet Smcialist
Mr. LARRAIN Chile /Republic
Mr. CHANG China
Mr. INCTFI Egypt
Mr. ORDCNNEAU France
Mrs. MEETA Indla
Mr. QUIJANN Panara
Mr. CARPIC Philippine Republic
Mr. KLEK~AVKIN Ukrainian Smviet Smcielist Republ:
Mr. PAVILYV Unien of Soviet Socialist Republir
Mr. WILECN United Kingdcu
Mr., FONTAINA Uruguay
Mr., VILFAN Yugnslavia

Congultants frcm Non-Goverrmental frcanizetions:

Miss SENDER

Mr. VANISTENDAEL

American Federation af Lador
Internatiznal Federatirn of
Christian Trede Unisns

Mr. RABINCW World Federation »f United Natione
Assnciations
Miss TRENNAN Cathnlie Internaticnal Union for

Social Service

Any eorrectiens of this record sheuld be sutmitted in writing, In

either «f the working languages (English or French), and within two
wayking days, ts Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Recorde Divisisn,

Roem €CC-119, Leke Succesa.

Correctians should be accoupanied by or

ineorparated in & letter, on keaded notepaper, bearing the apprrpriate
symbal pumber and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Corrections
can be dealt with wmore speedily by the services concerned if delegatlens
will be good encugh alpe to ipcorporate them in a mimeographed copy of

tho recoxd.



E/CN.k/SR. 81
Page 2

Ssacretariat:

Mr. NOLDE Ccumigsion of the Churcheg orn Internaticnal
Affairs

Mr. MCSKCWITZ Ccnsultative Council of Jewish Organizations

Mrs. Van den BERG International Women's Alliance

Mrs. PARSCNS International Council of Wcmen

Miss SCHAEFER International Union of Catholic Women's
Leagues

Miss ROEB Liaison Committes of VWemen's Intermnational
Assoclations

Mr. BIENENFELD World Jewish Congress

Mr. HUMPHREY Director of the Divisicn of Human Rights
Mr. LAWSON Secretary of the Commission



E/CN.4/SR.81
Page 3

CONYTINUATICN OF DISCUSSION CN THE IRAFT REPCRT OF THE CCMMISSICN CI
HUMAN RIGHTS TO THE ECONCMIC AND SOCIAL CCUNCIL (document E/CN.M/lhB)
The CHAIRMAN proposed that, in order to speed up 1te work,
the Coumission should restrict the discussion in the following way:
speeches would be limited to five minutes and only cne speech for and

cne against would be allowed for each question under discussion.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Sccialist Reputlics) did not
think the dlecussion should be restricted tc that extent at a time when

the Coumissicn had reached the end of its work.

Mr. MALIX (Lebamon) end Mr. LEBFAU (Belgium) admitted the need
for gaining time but wished to reserve their delegations' right to state
briefly their views, perticularly on the question of implementation,

vhich hed not yet been discussed.

Mr. WIISON (United Kingdom) and Mr. FCNTAINA (Urucuay)
suppcrted the Chalrmen's proposal.

The Coumissicn decided, by 11 votes to 1, with 4 abstentions. that

each speaker would be allowed to speak only cnce on the eame subject

and that speeches wculd be limited to five minutes.

Paraaraph 6

Mr. MALIK (Lebvanon) reminded the Ccmmission that two emendments
had been proposed to ﬁaragraph 6 of the report: (1) the Chinese
representative had requested the insertion of the words: '"tecause of
the necessity for members to have ample time to examine the various
documents" after the words: "of 26 May"; (2) the United States repre-
sentative had requested that the words: "and in violaticn Af the egree-
ment" be replaced by the werds: '"and that certain members felt the

delay wae in violation of the agreement”. It was for the Commissicn to
decide cn those two amendments.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/Cu.k /SR, 81
Page 4

The CHATRMAN opened the discussicn cn the Chinese amendment firet.

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) said that the Chinese awendment did not
respect the chronological order of évents. The Chinese representative's
propcsel tQ convene the second meeting of the Comuwission for the after-
noon of 26 May "because of the necessity for members to have ample time
to examine the various documents' had been moved only after the Commissicn
had agreed in principle to inform the Secretary-General of -the Byelorussian

end Ukreinian representatives' delay in arriving.

Mr. CHANG (China) reminded the Commission that his proposal had
been moved and adopted duringAthe discussion on the USSR representative's
proposal.

The Conwmigsion adopted the Chinese amendment by ll votes to 4, with

one abstention.

The CHATRMAN then put to the vote the United States amendment.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said his
delegation attached very great importanée to the principle of para-
graph 6 of the report. BHe had‘personally listened to recordings of
the discussiocn during the first meeting cf the Ccrmission and had been
able to ascertain that the summary recocrd of that meeting was a correct
report of what hed happened.

During the first meeting of the Ccmmission, the USSR delegation had
asked the Chairmen to draw tke Secretary;General‘s attention to the fact
that the representatives of the Byclorussian and the Ukrainian Soviet
Socielist Republics had not arrived in time for reascns beyond their
contrcl and because of a violation of the agreement adopted bty the'
General Assembly on 31 Cctober 1947; 1t hgd also agked the Ccmmlssion
to call the Secretary-Genergl's attention to the necessity of taking
measures to prevent a repetition of such incidents. After a short
discussion, the USSR delegation haed agreed to change its proposal so

/thet 1t would



E/CH.L/5R.81
Page 5

that 1t would be the Commission itself and nbt the Chairman who trought
those facts to the Secretary-Genetral's ncwledge. The Chairman hed
then fcrmelly stated that, as there were no objections, the USSR proposeal
thus amended was adopted by the Cormissiocn.

The sumuary record of the first meeting, which recorded both his

pPropreal and the decision of the Ccmmission, had not so far given rise

to any nbjection or correction.

Mr. STEPANENK® (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) felt
that 1t wruld te better to etate clearly the reasons which had prevented
him and the Ukrainian representative from arriving in time for the
beginning o the third session aAf the Commission, instead of saying that

it wag "fs1r reascns beyord their centrsal”.

The CHAIRMAN éointed out that it would be cempletely outaside
the computence of the Coumission te state that there had been violation
nf the agreement admpted on 31 Ncteber 1GL7 by the General Assembly.
Speaking as representative of the United States, mhe said that, as scme
mewberg of the Ccmmissicn had expreassed the mpinlien that lMr. Stepanenkes
and Mr. Klekevkin had been preventad frem arriving im New York in time
a8 & yresult cf a violation ef the ald agreoment, her delegation had
woved an amendment te paragreaph & ef the report tm make it clear that

it was the ~pinien of "certain members' and pat of the Ccumisgimn itself.

Mr. PAVIOV (Unisn ef Scviet Socialist Republics) said it had
rever been maintained during the dissuseion en Lia propeosal that the

question was sutside the Commisgsion's cempetence.

Mr. WILSAN (United Kirgdem) felt that there had teen a mis-
undevatanding at the first meeting of the Commissicn. The USSR
dslagatian had believad, in all good faith, that the Ccmmiesian hed
dscidad that there had basn vialation of the agmesment of 31l.Cctrber 1947,
fOn the other hand, the United K;ngdom delegatien believed, slse in all

/good faith



E/CH. b4 /SR, 81

Page €

good faith, that the Coumission had expressed no opinion on that question.
His delegation would vote for the United Btates ahendment, because it was
certain that the Ccmmission had not decided that there had been violation

of the agreement.

Mr. LFBEAU (Belgium) said he remembered very well that the
Commission had adopted, by 10 votes to 1, the proposal to adjourn its
work, on the clear understanding that, 1f the representatives of Byelo-
russia and the Ukrainian SSR had not arrived in time for the follewing
weeting, their alternates would haeve the right to vote. The USSR delegation
had then asked that the Cormission should establish that. thers had been
violation of the agreement of 31 October 1947. He had pointed out at the
time that, es the question had been settled In its practlical aspect, he
could not vote in favour of the USSR resoclution. Indeed, he believed that
the Commission was inccmpetent to express its opinion on the questicn of
the approval of the agreement concerning the seat of the United Nations
and access to the United States.

He recalled saying that the incidents were serious; that they were
not 1sclated incidents; that his delegeticn had heard of similer cases
and that he thought it advisable that the Commissicn shiould euthorize
the Chairman to report thcse feacts to the United States authoritiee-and
to stress how the Commissicn felt on the subJect. It had been argued
that it would be more adviesable to have those obsgervations forwarded by
the Secretary-General and the Ccumission had agrbed to that. It could
not be sald that the USSR resoluticn whlch asked that the Ccumission
sh. ,1d establish violation of the agreement of 31 October 1947, had been
adopted by tecit consent. He perscnelly would never have voted for the
resoluticn 1f it had been put tc the vcte.

In his cpinicn tre surmmary re-ord of the first meeting whs wrong when
it stated that the USSR resolutlcn had been adopted as there had bteen no
obdectiéne. fhe Belgian delegétion agreed with the observations made by
the United States representative and would vote for hér amendment.

/Mr. FCNTAINA



E/Cl. L /SR, 81
Page 7
Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) said that, although he had not attended

the first meeting, it secmed obvious to him that the Commisesion: had
unanimously deplored the reyrettable incident which had happened and
had expressed the hope that it would not happen again; furthermore, it
ceemed to him that there had been some confusion when a decision was
teken on the opinion expreesed by the USSR representative. It seemed
that certain delegations would never have voted in favour of the USSR
rvesolution, had they realised that it amounted to a kind of reprimand
of the authorities of a Mewber State. It would be better therefore
to state in the report that the Commiseion had regretted the incident
and had brought it to the astention of the Becretary-General, without
expregsing any opinion on e international aspect of the gquestion.

He formally moved the adjourmment of the discussion on thut point.

The Commission adopted thp United States emendment to paragraph 6

of the report by 12 votes yo b,

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) then proposed
that the Commission should listen to the recordings of the discussion
of the first meeting. It would thus be able to ascertaln that the

summary recoyd of the meeting was cowyrect.

The CHAIRMAN, supported by Mr. ORDOMNEAU (France), stressed
that the Coumiassion would find it difficult to listen to recordings

which gave the speeches in their original language without any interpretation.

The Comaissien rejected the USSR proposal by 10 votes to L, with 2

abstentions.

Mr. HOOD (Australie) wondered whether it was neceassary to retain
at the end of paragraph € of the report the following sentence from the
resolution proposed by the USSR representative at the first meeting of
the Commission: "and called the attention of the Secreteary-General to

the necessity of teking measures to prevent a repetition of such

/incidents in



n/en.k /SRS
Page 8

incidente in the future."

The CHATRMAN reminded the Commission that Mr. Laugier, Assistant
Secretary-General of the Department of Social Affairs, had attended that
meeting and that it had been left to his discretion how to inform the
Secretary-General of the fact that certain representatives could not
arrive in time for the third session of the Coumission on Human Righto;
that the Ccmmission had expressed its fears in case such an incident
happened again, and that it hed expressed the wish that meesures should
be taken to prevent a repetition of such incidents in the future. The
Cormission had not decided by vote on the instructions it wished to give

the Secretariat.

Mr. MALIK (Iebanon) proposed that the drafting of the second
sentence of paragraph 6 of the report should be changed as follows:

"The Cormmiesion drew the attention of the Secretary-Generasl
of the United Nations to the fact that these representatives
could not arrive in time for the beginning of the third session
of the Ccmmission for reasons independent of their will, and that
certain members felt the delay was in violation of the agreement
adopted by the General Assembly cn 31 October 1947; and to the
necessity of taking measures to prevent a repetition of such

incidents in the future."

The Cormission adonted the new draft by 13 votes to 1, with 1

abgtention.

The Commission adopted paragraph € of the report as a whole by

10 votes to 4 with 2 abstentions.

/Paracraph 11




E/CN.L/CR. 1
Poge 9

Paxvperaph 11

‘The CHATRMAN, speaking as representative of the United States,
recalled that she had stated at the previous meeting that she would move
en cmendment to paragraph 11 of the report, However, she would not do so
on the clear understanding that paragreph 11 was not intended to 1lndicate
approval of the sumrary records, dbut that its alm was to indicate the
documents where the expreseion of views of the members could be found.

The Commigsion adopted parcaraph 11 of the report by 11 votes,

with 4 abatentions.

Before discussing the ®wo proposals suggested by the Rapporteur in
regpect of paragraph 12, the CHAIRINMAN asked members of the Commission to
express briefly their views on the question of implementation.

Speaking as representative of the United States, she read out
document E/CN.4/145 contalning the joint proposals of the United States
e.nd Chinese delegations on the imvlementation of the Covenant. She
emphagsized that those recommenditions had deen put forward in the form of
general principles. As repards implementation proper, the Chinese and
United States delegantions had tried to confine themselves to as simple a
progrome as possible, for they felt that, in that particular field, 1t
was necessary to act with caution and only in the light of experience.
To make the Cuvenant acceptable to all -« and the United States hoped
that it would be -- the measures proposed for its implementation hed,

above all, to be realistic.

Mr. BOOD (Australia) was surprised that a proposal concerning
implementation, which was in no way related to the work done in Geneva

by the Working Group, should be referred to the Commission at a time
/when it wos



F/CN,-/SR. 61
Poge O

when it was completing its work.

The ..ustralian delegation felt that the ground had already been
vrepared and that the Commission had sufficient material at its disposal
to begin drafting the articles concerning implementation, The report drawm
up by the Working Group in Geneva should serve as = gtarting point for
the drafting of those texts. That was the meaning of the resolution
adopted by the last session of the Economic and Social Council,

Pointing out that several Governments had alreadyannounced their
approval of the Working Group'!s recommendation, he reminded the Commission
of the plan put forward by Professor Cassin and of the gseful memorand um
prepared by the Secretariat on the gquestion Qf petitions,

On the whole, the Australian delegation regarded Professor Cassin's
document as extremaly constructive, particularly as regards the difficult
question of the setting up of a standing Committee.

The Australian Government favoured the creation of an International
Court of Human Rights. ©FPlans for such a Court had been approved by a
ma jority at Geneva and its functioning would be directly linked with the
system of petitions. The Augtraolian delegation had drawn up proposals
for the statute of that Court, corresponding as far as possible to the
statue of the International Court of Justice, The document was included
among those that would be referred to the Economic and Social Council,

If document E/CN.h/lh5 was a new proposal concerning implementation, it could
algo be referred to the Council, but he did not see why it had been
referred to the Commission at that stage.

/Mra. MEHTA (India)



£/CHU/ER. 61
Pupc 11

Mrg, MEHTA (India) seid that her delegation had always
laid great stress on the questiob of implementation., The question could
be divided into two stages: after drafting the Covenant, which provided
for the measures to be taken by the States to ensure implementation within
their territories, the Commission would have to turn to the setting up of
international machinery to deal with cases of non-implementation and
violation of the Covenant, queetioms which were 211 the more difficult
as they involved the questiewm &f national sovereignty.

The League of Naticng wsed t0 receive individuel petitions., The
Peoples of the world expectsd thet the United Nations would undertake the
same function., = The United Batioma had already received a large number of
representations, and there wns a demand, therefore, for an organization to
deal with those petitions, not neceesarily Judicially but in a girit of
conciliation,

The Working Group at Geneva had suggested the creation of a tribunal
end of a Standing Committee. The setting up of an ed hoc tribunal had
not been viewed with favour by most Governments, while that of a Standing
Committee had, on the contrary, been supported by the majority. The new
proposal submitted by the Chinese and United States delegations and releting
moatly to the disputes over the violation of Human Rights,,did not, however,
view the question from the wider angle of the implementation of the Covenant
at the request of an individual or a group of individuals; 1t envisaged the
ostablishment of a committee which would not, however, be authorized to
receive individual petitions.

To f111 ip that gap the Indian delegation propr:.e¢d that doocument

E/CN.4/145 should be amended as suggested in document E/CN.L/151,

/The Indian delegation



E/CN.4/SR.81
Yrie 12

The Indian delegation realizod the difficulties raised by dealing
with representations from individuals, which were not always from
relliable sources. In spite of those apparent.difficulties, however,
the right to petition the United Nations in connection with the defence

of human rights and of fundamental freedoms should not be denied to anyone,

Mr, KLEKOVKIN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) obJected
on a point of procedure. He felt that, if the Commission were to
discuss the cuestion of implementation in generel, its debate should be
based on the Working Groupl!s report; if the discussion dealt only with new
vow United States and Chinese proposal, then it was not in order, for,
in that case, the Commission should also examine the proposals put forward

by other delegutions.

The CEAIRMAN recalled that, in conformity with the decision
taeken the previous day, she had asked members of the Commission to
state thelr views on the question of implementation for the Economic
and Social Council's information. Document E/CN.4/145 would be
forwarded to the Council on the same basis as other plans referred to
the Commission, namely proposnls of the French delegation, of the
Australlan delegation and the amendment just proposed by the

‘Indien delegation,

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) surveyed the history of the question of
implementation since the Commission's initial group began work,
Recalling the consideradble work already accomplished, he suggested that
the Commission should decide then and there to draft the articles

/relating to



E/Ci.L/sr.81
rege 13

relating to implementation at its next session. The position of the
Working Group dealing with the question of implementation was comparable
to that of the Drafting Committee which was drawing up the articles
of the Declaration and‘of the Covenent: he Commission had basged its
declisions concéfning the Declaration on the work of the Drafting Committee,
and there was no reason why i1t should not take any decision on implement=-
ation on the basis of the Geneva Working Group?!s report.

Mr. Malik reserved the right to submit a draft resolution to

that effect,

Mr. LEBFAU (Belgium) remarked that there was no need to

stress the importance which his delegation attached to the question
of implementation. It would suffice if he recalled that the Rapporteur
of the Working Group had been Mr. Dehousse, the Belglan member of that
Group.

The stand taken by the Belglan delegation was the one that
Mr, Dehousse had always defended, namely that the Declaration on Human
Rights might remain a dead letter unless poasitive meagures were ;niéiated
to ensufe its epplication by means of the ratification of the Covenant
and the adoption of definite articles relating to its implementation.

Mf. Lebeau entirely agreed with the opinion expressed by Mr.Mallk,

vhich corresponded closely to the view of his delegation.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) wished to
know who was responsidble for the decision to transmit to the Economic
and Soclal Council the assortment of documents representing the point
arrived at in a question?&hioh the Commission was not in a position to

/teke a decision



E/CR.b/5R. 81
Pago 1

take a decislon or meke recommendations.

Mr, Pavlov statéd that it appeered from a perusal of those
documents that the 1dea of implementation did not have the same meaning
for all members of the Commission, He noted moreo.ver that 1t was proposed
to set up a whole serieq of interpational organs; but there had not yet
been any study of the question, and a discussion by the Commission on thet
subject could only be premeture. The Commission should first reach
agreement on the Covenant, which i1t bad not yet begun to examine., It
would be 1llogical to begin the examination of the question of implement-
ation before that of the Covenant,

Apart from that point, Mr, Pavlov had two obejctions of principle
to the various proposals submitted during the meeting., The first was
that all those proposals infringed upon national sovereignty. They
opened the way to inadmissible interference in the domestic affairs of
any State by granting to a committee the right to meke recommendatlons to
member Governments, a right which belonged to the General Assembly alome,
The second objection was that, according to those prcposals, international
investigations could be oonducted on the basis of individual cases , which
wvag likely to increese the causes of friction among the nations,

The USSR delegation would, hoﬂbi@ry put forward orly ite obJection
oo the question of procedure, It iwught that 1t would be a mistake to
discuse implementation at the present stege of the Commissionts work,
The USSR delegation therefore mede a formal proposal to adJjourn the
examination of the question of implementation, to postpone the trensmission
of that question to the Economic and Social Council until the Commission
itself had studied the questions which had been referred to it, and to

/append no annexes



B/CN.L/3R.E1
Pige 15

append no annexes to the feport:

Mr. WIISON (United Kingdom) stated that His delegation agroed
on the whole with the Joint China-United States proposal, and reserved
the right to make a more detailed statement in that ¢onnection at a
later time.

The United Kingdom dolegation appreciated the work accomplished by
the various delegations, although it did not in all cases agree with the
substance of thelr proposals.

The application and observance of human rights depended, in the final
analysis, on world public opinion and on the way in which the Covenant wes
received. The implementation measures under discussion concerned only ono
rhaso of the application of the Covenant; they might e comparod to the
penal code in international law, namely penaltises laid down for individual
cases of violation. Mr. Wilson agreed with the USSR repreaentative that
implementation measures would restrict the national sovereignty of each
State; but that was an unavoidable concomitant of the Covenant whiech each
State ¢ould accept or not. The Covenant would be dbinding upon States in
8o far as they egresd to be bound by it; it was for the Commission to
declde whether 1t wished to take a further step by providing for the
possibility of action ageinst a State in cases of vielation. The Commission
should, however, exercize great discermment if 1t decided to take that step,
because the various Govermmants should not be made to feel that any loss of
their authority was involved and Because it was primsrily those Govermments
which had to ensure the Covenant's application.

lastly, Mr. Wilson observed that it was impossible at present to foresee
which States would sign the Covenant, or what would be thelr number.

/In view of



b/CN.L/CR. 01
Pege 16
In view of that fabt, the United Kingdom delelation expressed partiewlnr
satisfaction with paragraph 3 of the Joint China-United S8tmtes proposol
providing for a gradual formiation of implementation meagures btut
leaving the actual develomment of those meesures to the States which
undertook to apply them, in other words to the signatorios to the Covenant.
Mr. BITIENFELD (World Jewish Congress), while recognizing the

excellenss of the report submitted by the Gemeva Working Breup, drew
the Commigsiants attention to the fact that any measures taken 1o ensure
the implemontation of the Declaration and the Covencnt on Human Rights
should apply oqm.ll}; to the implementation of the United Mations Charter,
fasmuch as the Cherter proclaimed the sanctity of fundemeptal human rights
and in particular the Qbemce of those rights regnrdless of race, oex,
language and religion. There was ln fact po reaeon vhy the procedure
which would bde adopted in respect of violations of the Covepaut should zot
apply likewige to violations of the Charter., Mr, Bienenfeld thought,
from the diecussions whish he had had with Mr., Dehousse and FProfeseor
Caasin, that they would Woth have reifsed that point.

On behalf of his oxrgmpization, Mr. Blenenfeld expreseed the wish
that & delegntion would sponsor the memornndum published by tho World
Jewich Comgress on that subjoct op 28 April 1948, apd submit & to the

next gession of the Economie and 8ocial Council,

Mr. CIARG (China) stated that, generally speckivg, the
Declaration on Human Righte could be said to represent the applicatios
of the Charter, while the Covenant wes the application of the Doclaratiod.
The creaticn of committecs of conciliatiop or of tridugals te deal with

[cosee of



1/Ci 4 /SR.81
L0200 17

cago of violation waes a further degree of implementation. Though the
Comriscicn hud cgroed on the importance of the problem, 1t had not yeot had
tine to otudy 1t 1n detall. The various proposale which hed been avt:dticd
in that conncction, and ip perticular the one pubrdtted by Professor Crnoin,
degerved the Eccnormic and Soci:l Council®s attention. In view of thosc
facte, Mr., Ohang oupported the Ravportewr ’s prcposal thut the vorious
proposels recelved should be tranamitted to the Council with the explanation

thet the Comrmission hod not had time to study them.

Mr. LOUTFI (Fgypt) thought that it would be regrettadle if the
documants trunsnitted to the Rconomic and Boclal Councll contailned
referance to provisions relating to 1nblemntntion.

For 1ts part, .the Egyptian daelegotion would be in fawvour of the creaticn
of o permenent comittee for the exanmipation of nny petitlons that might
be submitted, Such a oormittee would fulfil the functions of a conciliator
rathor then that of judge or umpire, While the Egyptian delegation would
have no objection 1f that ocommittee oxamined individual petitions, 1t
thought that the committee?s work would be facilicted 1f, in the beglrning
at least, only petitione sent in by States were accepted, es had bemn
suggected by the Chinese and Unhited States delegntions, It would be a
lengthy proceas to draw up in detall the rules for the presentation and
exanipnation of petitioms,

As regards the creation of an intervational court which would prornounce
Judgment in disputes on humen rights, the Igyptian delegntion thought that
the plan wnes prematwre for geveral reasons, particularly becnuso 1t would

/give individuals



I/CN.4/SR.81
Page 18
give individualg direct access to intermational Jurisdiction, a princirple

vhich few States were as yot prepared to accept.

Mr, FONTAINA (Uruguay) supported the views of the repreecntatives
of Chira and the United States. The delegation of Uruguay agreed with
the puggestion that the joint China-United States proposal should be trans-
mitted to the Economic and Soclal Council at fhe same time as the other
documents relating to the question of implementation; but it wished it
to be clearly understocd, as the USSR representative had pointed out, that
those documents did not in eny vay represent the views of the Cormission

as & whole,

Mr. LARRAIN ({ile) arnounced his delegetion's support of the
Joint China-United Stetes prepeeal., The fact that the Cormission hed
not examined the Draft Covenant should not prevent it from transmitiing to
the Economic and Social Council any documents that were available on the
questicn of implementation. The work which had already been accomplished
could prove to be of great use in the Councilts debates, and the obJections
which had been raised were, in the opinioh of the Chllean delegation, only
of a secondary character. The more comprehensive the documentation
submitted to the Economic and Social Council was, the more useful
it would be. The Chilezn delegation wes all tho more willing to support
the inclusion of document E/CN.4/145 as 1t thought that the dccument
contained some highly acceptable ideas correepondiné to 1te own views.

/Mr, VILFAN (Yugoslavia)



E/CN.4/SR.81
Page 19

Mr. VIIFAN (Yugoslavia) undetsiood that the report was to refrr
to 2ll questions referred by the Economic and Social Council to the Commisaion
for conglderation., He wondered, however, whether i1t would not be exagrrrat-
ing the 1mportence of the documents, which the Commission had not even had
time te study, to reproduce them In extenso in the annex. He suggested as
e compremise that the report should contain a short summery of the work
accomplished so far on the question of implementation, and should merely

indicate the varlous proposals received by giving thelr symbol numbers.

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) stated that he had understood that
guch a procedure should be epplied to Annex C which dealt with the subJect
of implementation, Annex B, however, being devoted to the Draft Coverant,

should contain the whole of the Drafting Committeels report.

Mr. STEPANENKO (Byelorussian Soviet Sociolist Republic) thought
that, 1f reference was going to be made to proposals submitted in writing,
there was no reuson why arguments presented orzlly by other representatives,
such as those of the Soviet Unlon and Egypt, should not also be noted.

As regards the Joint China-United States proposal, Mr. Stepanenko
felt that‘it contained questions of principle which should at least bo
subjected to a thorough examination by the Commission., In his
delcgntionts opinion, some of the provisions contained in that proposal
were not acceptable, such ag the creation of a commlttee vested with
the right to make recommendations, which belonged to the General ..saewbly

alone.
/The delegaticn of



E/CN.4/~1 .8
Page 20

The delegatlon of the Byelorussian SSR thought therefore that
the Commission should confine itéelf to informing the Council that, owing
to lack of time,.t bad been unable to examine the various documents which

it had received in connection with the Draft Covenant and 1ts implementation,

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) thought, together with the representatives
of the USSR and the Ukrainlan SSR, that any discussion on implementatlon
would merely be a waste of time at the present stage of the Commission!s
work. The Covenant wag the only part of the Charter on Human Rights
which required implementation meaéures, and as long as the Draft Covenant
had not been dealt with, discussion on its implementation could only
be regarded as premature, Mr. Carpio proposed that a vote should be
taken on the Rapporteurts report without consideration of the annexes,

which were unnecessary 1ln the present circumstances,

Mr. QUIJANO (Pcnama) stated that his delegation supported
%36 Joint China-United States proposal.  Itthought, however, that,
in view of the large number of proposals of which the Commission m
Human Rights was selzed, the Commlssion was not in a position to make
any recormendation on the gubject of implementation., It should thcrefore
inform the Economic and Social Council that i1t had not had time to study
the question and that it thought that its examination should be postroned

untll the Covenapt 1tself was exomlned.
/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN,l4/sR.81
Page 21

The CHATIFMAN put to the vote the USSR representativels
proposal that no ammexes showld be appended to the report,

The USSR propogal wes rejected by 6 votes to 4, with 5 abstentlons,

The CHAIRMAN next put to the vote the first suggestion
rade by the Rapporteur to the effect that Annex B of the Drafting
Committeets report should be apperded to the report with a statement
to the effect that the Commission had had no time to examine the

part of the report concerning the Draft Covenant,

The Rapporteur's proposal was adopted by 12 votes to b,

-~

The CE/JRMAN put to the wite the second proposal made
by the Rapporseur to the effect that paragreph 12 of the report
should include a reference to the third part of the Cormission fs
last report to the Economic and Social Comncil (Geneva sessioni
stating that the Commisslon had had no time to examine the question
of implementation, but that 1% vaé appending in Annex C the stgtement
made by Professor Cassin on the question as well as the proposals

sulmittod by the representatives of the United States, of China

and of Australia,

¥r, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) acked
that statements on ilmplcmentation made by certain delegntlions
at the present meeting should also be apperded to the report,

/Mr, Malik (Lebanon)



E/CN,4/SR.81
Page 22

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) suggested that the annex dealing
with the question of implementation should includo only references
to the dppropriate documents specifying their symbol numbers,
Dealegations which wished their statements to be mentioned could
have them distributed as Commission documents.

The Commission decided by 14 votes, with 2 abstentions,

that dclemptlons yhich wished that the report should inalude mention

of ‘kcir statemonts on the question of implementation should have

those statements distributed as Commission documents,

The Cormission decided by 12 votes to 5, with 1 abstention,

trat the annex to the report dpaling vith the question of implementation
sbhould include only references to documentg concerning implementation
indicating their symbol numbers.

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) asked the Commission to state

1te views on the following draft resolution, on the dbasis of
which 1t could, at ite next gessiomn, stort drafting articles
ooncerning Iimplementatdons

/"The Commission



E/CN,4/SR.81
Pago 23

"The Commission decides that further work on
inmplementation is of the utmost importanco and that
therefore 1t should embark on this work at its
fourth secgeion on the besls of the Report of the
Working Group on implementation at the second
sosslon of the Commission, taking into account

tho other documentation in Annexes B and C,"

In reply to a question by Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom),
Mr.Malik made 1t clear that his resolution by no means exaluded

any other documents which might be submitted at a later stage,

Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republios)
recalled that his delegation had always held that the question of
implementation should be stndiod on rarallel lines with the
Covenant, For thaet reason he suggested that the words$
"togother with vofk on the Covenant” should be inserted after

the words: "1t should embark on this work",

Tho IBER representative’s proposal wos adopted unenimously.

The resolution gubzitted by the rerresentatlive of letanon

was adopted by 13 votes, with 4 abstentions.

/Paragraph 13



http://Mr.Mft.llk

E/CN.4/SR.81
Pege 24

Para."ggph 13
Perogreph 13 of the report was adopted unsnimously.

Parecraph 14

Paru rhpn 14 of tho repcrt was adopted by 13 votes, with 2 abstentions,

Paragroph 15

In reply to u questicn by Mr. STEPANENKO (Byelorussian Soviet Sucialist
Republic), the CHAIRMAN explained that tho court decision: mentiovncd in
parazraph 15 ¢f the repourt were decisions cn questions connected with
humAan rizhtoe proncunced by the oouitn of varicus countries. Whonever a State
considerod that a decicicn promounced by it# courts was connocted with human
rights, 1t wculd send a ccpy »r that decigion to tho Secretariat, which would
then decilde whether thht decision shculd appear in tho yearbcok un human righto.

Mr, LEBEAU (Bolgium) redalled that budgetary consideraticns should bo
taken intc acccunt. He sugpooted therofore that the second sentence cf paragraph
15 shculd be chanced to read: “...and should also be included in the Yearboo)

subJect to budetery considerations.”

The anendient prcpcped by the vepresentative of Bel:iun was adupted by

15 VOtBH tv‘ lo

Pare maph 15 ac & whole was adopted by 12 votes, with 3 abstentiones.

Para.raph 16

Parereph 16 of the report was adopted unaninously.

Paran,aph 17

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Sucilaliot Republics) recalled that his

delegaticn was of the opinion that the Draft Convention prepared by the Ad
Hoc Committee cn Genceide could not be eonsidered as & sound basic document for
the Econcnic and Sucial Councll —r the General Assembly. Several of the draft!s
provisions were foulty and the USSR delezation thought that those should be
pointed cut to the Council.

Stressiny the impcrtance which the USSR delegaticn attached to the guestion
of genocidc, Mr. Pavlcv suggested that the first sentence of paregraph 17 shoyld

/be rotained



¥/CN.L4/sR.81
Page 25
be rotained, bud that it should bte edded that the C.muisui.n rec..nized thot
it wao in the interost of naticne tc take sters to caubat genucide and tiat
the e nmle und & eial Council ond the Gonersl Auseibly should elub.rate as
aoon as bessible a conventlon cn genceide.

After trief dicoussi_p the Coumissi n decided by T vetes, with 8 abuten-

ting, t. ingert thic USCRk renresentetivets propsosal as a footn te to pera raph

17 <f the rep rt.

arnzeorh 17 o9 8 whole was adcpted by 13 votes t. 3, with 3 ebstenti.ns.

Fars ;raph 18

Fara, raph 18 vas adonted by 16 votes to none.

REFORT OF THE AD HOC COMMITTEE ON COMMUNICATIONS :docunment B/CN.h/148/Add.2)

The CHATRMAN stated that the Report of the Ad H.c Cummittee -n
C rrunicaticns would be inserted gfter parezreph 18.

Mr. CHANG (China) recalled that the names of wembers uf .ther wub-
ccrnittece dealin: with cther paragraphs bad not been nentioned. He prcposed
therefire that the namnws of nmembers of the Ad H.c Comulttee on Commumicati.ns
shculd be .cltted,

Mr. MALIK (Leban.n) pcinted out that the Ad Hee Cumittee un Comrmni-
catl ne hal a different status, It was a rermanont cumitteo of the Cummiiusicn,
and he thousht that the names of 1ts members should therefire be listed.

It wus decided Ly 5 votes t:: 1, with 9 abstentlcns, t retaln the w.rdao:

"¢ mocsod I the representatives of Chile, France, Lebencn, the Unicn of Soviet

S.cialist Rorublics and tho Unitod States of America.”

The CHAIKMAN recclled that the Ad Hce Cormittee had been creatuvd for
the third sessicn and he asked the Cormissicn to decide whether it should be

maintained for the fourth sessiun.,

It was decidecd ty 4 vetes to 2, with 10 abstenti.ns, that the Ad Hoc

Cumnnittee >n C.mrmnicaticns shculd n.t be retalned.

The repcrt of the Ad Hcc Comnmittee on Corrmnicatione was adcpted by

13 vctes te none, with 3 abstentions.

/FRANCB-UNTTED | STATEE



F/CN.L/SR.81
Page 26

FRANCE-UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IROlIOSAL ON THE NEXT SESSION OF THE COMMISSION
ON HUMAN RIGHTS (docunont E/CN.h/150)

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Commission had decided to comply with
the Ckincse representative's request t¢ include in itu report the first twe
parecraphs of the France-United States proposel (decument E/CN.L4/150).

She askud the nerbers uf the Commissiun tce vote on the third para aaph .f the
vreposeael.

The third pararaph of the propcsal was adopted by 13 vetes to n-ne, with

4 abstenticns.

Annox A

The CHAIRMAN preposed the aduption of the title: "Draft United Nations
Decleration -n Huran Righte."

Mr. LEBEAU (Belriur) otated his preference for the title: "Dreft
Intermaticoal Declaraticn cn Muman Righta". The forrmla proposed by the Chair-
mAn was nore restrictive; Mr. ILebeau felt that States which were not meuwbers of
the United Nations but had e-plied for membership should alsc be able to cunform
t< the Declarati.n.

It vas docided by 11 viotcs to 4 to substitute the word: "internati.nal

for:; "United Bati.ns,"

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the wcerd: "on' in the English title of
the Draft Declaraticn should be replaced by the wurd: "of". She made it clear
that she propcsed that alterati-n for purely grarrmticel reasons.

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) supported the Chairman's view., He thought that tho
word: "of" was preferable because a Declaraticn on, concerning or about Humen
Rights did not neceasarily list all thcese rights, while the word: "of" indicated
quite clearly that the 1list was cuaplete.

It was decided ty 10 vctes to ncno, with 4 abstentions, tc substitute the

werd: "of" for the words: “on".

It was decided, by 14 votes to none with one abstention, to adopt the titles
“Draft Intermational Declaretion of Huran Rishtse".

/[Prearible



E/CN.4/SR.81
Page 27

Yrecople f the Deolraticn.

The CLAIRMAN recalled thaet the United States delegati.n hed v ted
agpinet cortein articles ¢f the Declaraticn, but thet it wuld v.te in fav ur
<f the Declaraticn os & whcle. She added that all mermbers of the Curmicel.n
weuld heve the cppor’ 'nity t~ ralse certain points asain.

Mr. VILFAKN (Yu:.slavia) resorved his G.vermment's freed n - f acti.n.

Mr. MAIIZ (Lebuncn) read cut the rreerbvle.

Mr. LOUTFI (Eryvt) pr posed that the French w.rd: "uopulati ns” in th

renmultioate line - f the Preamble should be rendered in English es: "peooples".

It was 5. Jecided by 14 votes to mone, with 1 abstenti n.

- —— o

Mr. KLEKOVKIN (Ukrain'an Scviet Sscialist Republic) remarked timt the
Preamble as a whilo kad not been put t- the‘vcte at the ;revisus meeting. Therc
were c.nsidereble divergencies betveen the Russian and Enzlish texts ..f the
Ireanble and his deleeti n was placel in an awkward pcsiticn.

The COAIIMAN recallcd that the Commissicn had ad.rted each paregraph
«f the krearble seiarately and that, m recver, it had been understuod that
nembers 5f the Cmnission would check the accuracy of trensleticns.

After a brief discussion <n the arxreement «f the En~lish and Russian texto

the lreamble as & whcle wus adypted by 14 votes t- n-ne, with 4 abstenti mns.

Articles of the Declarati.n

Mr. MALIK (Lebancn) read cut the Declarati.n.
Mr. WILBON (United Kingdcn) asked tbat the commas in the English
text cf Article 5 shculd be onitted.
Agreed.
Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) pr«posed that the wirding of the French text

of para rayh 3 of Article @1 sh:uld be changed as f.1l ws: "T.oute pers.nne

. [
peut librement former dos syndicats et s'y affilier ;-ur la dofense de 008

intérets."#
JAreed.

# This cuorrection cnly affects the French text,



E/CN.4/SR.&
Page 2

A.xeod,

Mr. ORDONNEAU (Franco). suggested that the wurd: “aux" should be
substitutud f.r the word "leg" in the penultirate line «f the French text
f Article 27.*

A reed.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdcm) suggested that the second word: “of"
in the En;lich text of the sec:nd paregreph of Article 27 should be cnittod . %#

A rcod.

Mr. PAVIOV (Uniun of Soviet Sucialiet Republics) stated that he would
be unable t. vote in fav.ur of the Draft Declaratiun, which Hs delepmtion consi-
dered unsaticfactory. While it could not be asaid that the decument cuntained
n. thinz at e2ll, since 1t dld, in a scnewbat vague way, repeat certain generally
accopted denucratic concolts of fundapental righte; but it did nothing t. ensure
ros;ect for human rights. Regardless of the insistence of the USSR delecaticn,
the Cuimission had been unwilling tc issue such a docunent as had been proposed
by tho USSR dolesntion un 4 and 27 May.

The chief foults of the Draft Declarati.n the Ccrmission was abocut to vote
lay in thp absenco I any effective neasures tc cumbat Fascimn and Nazism and 4
rxrvvide agninst the puasibility of their ro-avpearance; the deletion of all
roferences t. denmocracy; tho rejection of the vriginal article 31 and hence the
linitation of cortain rights; the absence of any provision for the implementatius
of human rishts; and the rejectiun of any specific definition of the rights and
cblisations ¢©f 1ndividuals to the State.

Despite, however, the weak and inndequate d.cument which was nov befure the
Cormission, the USSk delegaticn was confident that there would evemtually emexge
& Doclaration which would effectively encournge the progress of dem.cracy and
the fi_ht a ninet Nazien and Fascisn.

Mr. PAVIOV asked to have his statement appended tu the report of the
Cormiiosi n as an expressicn ¢f the minority view.

r. VILFAN

# Thig correcti-n cnly affects the French text.
## This currecti.n cnly affecte the Bmzlish toxt.



E/CKR.4/SR.B1
Pego 29

Mr. VILFAN (Yuzoolavia) ase:ciated hinself with the utatemont of the
Ullal re rosuntative and suppertod his request that that statement should appear
in the G xdioei n's ropert.

Mr. STEFANENKO (Byeloruseian Scviet Sccialist Republic) exprossed his
wh:lchearted support of the evaluaticn £ the Draft Declaration given by the USSk
ro:resontetive. i t.o felt confident that the future would sees & declarati.n
which would be 1maccordanco with the spirit and letter of denccrecy and the
principles of . . Unitod Nations.

Mr. KLEKOVKIN (Ukrainien Soviet Socimlist Republic) stated that he woul
ebotaln frou v.ting on the Draft Declaration as a whole, as it was not acceptable
te hils dolemation.

In taking part in drewing up the Draft Declaration, he had burme in mind
the dusire +f peuple throushout the world for freedon from war and esnslaveusnt.
He had striven t¢ have incorcorated in the Declaration scme clear provision
which would onablo tho pouple . f the werld tu live in peace, free frcm the
threat f Fasciay and destructive wars. That 1doa had not received tho support
~f the C.unlesi~n, and the Draft Declaration he wos now asked tc vcte ubon was
therefere quite inodequete.

Tho CHAIRMAN vut t- the vite the Draft Declyration as & whele.

The Comission epproved the Dreft Declaration by 12 votes, with 4 ebstention

Mr. COANG (China) thought thet the actual figures of the vote should be
included in the Cumission's report. The world should now thut the Declareticn
produced after tw. years of serious work had cbtalned the suppert of twelve
nmerbers, with f ur abstontions and no :ne oppused.

The CHOAIAMAN asked the Cimmiseion to vote upon the lrclusion in its
repcrt f the USSR statenent as & nincrity view. The propesal for its inclusicn
had been suppurted by tho ropresentatives of the Byoelirusslan Scviet Soclalist
Republic, the Ukreindan Scviet Socialist Republic and Yugcslavia.

The C.mnmisaicn decided by 11 votes tc 1, with 2 abutentlcns, v include the

USSR




E/CN.4/SR.81
Pare 30

USSR statcmcnt in the report.

v te¢ cm tho ro;ort of the Comission on Buman Richts to the Economis and

b

S:.cial Cuncll was taken by roll-call, as follows:

In fav ur: Australia, Belgiun, Chile, China, Eyit, France, India, Iebancn
lanma, United Kingdoen, United States of Ameriea, Uruuey.
Abstainin-: Byel.russian Scviet Suclalist Republic, Ukreinian Suviet Sce-
cialist Republicse, Union of Soviet Sceilalist Republics, Yugo-
clavia.

The ren rt wos odcpted by 12 votes to none, with 4 absteuticns.

Mr. CARYIO (Philippines) explained that he weuld bave voted for the
al ptiin <f the repurt, had he had the rizht to vote.

Mr. QUIJANO (Panarm) stated that his delegation deaply apprecilated
the honour .f ccntributin: to the drafting of such an important document.

W.rk on & Doclaraticn on Buman Rights had bogun at San Francisco in 1945,
-0 the proposal of the dclogaticns cof Mexice, Cube and loannmA. Fenoma had been
the only country to submit a dreft, and Mr. Quijano was pleassd and provd to not
that after nenths ¢f erducus werk ﬁhe Commilssion had produced & Declaratinn
which inc.rporated all the principles which had appecred in tout original docu-
nent.

The Draft Declarntion seemsd t0 hin t. ocvmbine brevity and clarity. Certal
articles were perhaps rather lcn3, and the document &s & whole was not perfect.
It &id, however, represent & step forward ¢n the road tc perfection, end would,
ke thouzht, @ain the recunition f the legislatures of the varlcus countries
vf the world,

In conelusicn, Mr. Quijanc peid tribute tc the Chairman, wio had succeeded
in instilling into the wexrk scnething <f the noble epirit of thou late Franklin
D. Rno.sevelt,

Mr, FONTAINA (Uruguey) supported the statement of Mr, Quijanc; he
wished tc stress that the representative of Panarpe bad stated the views cf

all the latin-American countries.
/out of respect



X/en.k /SR.Q1
rUal)

the
Out of respect for tho USSR réprecentative, whose wérk had been of/hightest

quality, Mr. Fontaina wished to explain that he hed vowed against dhe inelusicn
«f the UUCK staterient in the report, not for any political reasone bus for reae-
suons of lugilo. Bad Mr. Pavlov submitted an alternative draft
declarati.n, he wuuld ;ladly bave voted for the inclusion of both draft doelara-
tlins, as an expression of the majority and nminority view.

Mr. PAVLOV (Unicn ¢f Soviet Socialist Republics) sbated that he wowld
hand in a 1list o1 all the texts prouposed by the USSR to be appended to his
statencnt.

Mr. CHANG (Chine) expressed his apprecistion for the 3reat work of
the Cheirman.

In closing the third session of the Commission on Buman Rights, the
CHAIRMAN thanked the Cormission for i%s pasience and hard work, and expreased
her satisfaction at the results achieved. On behalf of the Cormission, she
thrnked the members of the Secretariat whose work bad contributed to the success

of the session.

The meetin: rcse &t 7.20 p,n.






